
Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>

Re: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229! 

P&P Committee <p&p@whi.org> Mon, Nov 16, 2020 at 4:32 PM
To: Charles Kooperberg <clk@fredhutch.org>, Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>, P&P Committee
<p&p@whi.org>, Alex Reiner <apreiner@uw.edu>

Dear Alisa and Charles,

 

Thank you for submitting Ms3131, (Whole genome sequence analysis in diverse cohorts for fasting glucose
and fasting insulin levels from the NHLBI TOPMed Program). I have sent it out to P&P reviewers with a
request for an expedited review. I will be in touch with feedback shortly.

 

Best,

Lindsey

 

Lindsey Bull 
Women’s Health Initiative – Clinical Coordinating Center

Fred Hutch, Seattle WA

P&P@whi.org

 

From: Kooperberg PhD, Charles L <clk@fredhutch.org>  
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 8:38 PM 
To: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>; P&P Committee <p&p@WHI.org>; Alex Reiner
<apreiner@uw.edu> 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!

 

Lindsey,

This is WHI 3131. An expedited review would be appreciated.

Charles

On 11/7/20 7:00 PM, Alisa Manning wrote:

Dear WHI P&P -- 

Please see below. We are requesting expedited review of the linked manuscript.

Thank you,

Alisa Manning

mailto:P&P@whi.org
http://www.fredhutch.org/
mailto:clk@fredhutch.org
mailto:amanning@broadinstitute.org
mailto:apreiner@uw.edu


---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Kooperberg PhD, Charles L <clk@fredhutch.org> 
Date: Sat, Nov 7, 2020 at 9:56 PM
Subject: Re: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229! 
To: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org> 
Cc: Alex Reiner <Apreiner@uw.edu>, Wessel, Jennifer <wesselj@iu.edu>, Gaynor, Sheila Marie
<sheilagaynor@hsph.harvard.edu>, Dicorpo, Daniel, Anthony <ddicorpo@bu.edu>, Meigs, James B.,M.D.
<JMEIGS@mgh.harvard.edu>, Dupuis, Josee <dupuis@bu.edu>

 

Alissa,

 

Have you submitted to P&P yourself? p&p@whi.org. 

 

Please do that and ask for expedited review there. I will endorse but otherwise have no influence. 

 

Charles

 

--

Charles Kooperberg 
Professor and Co-Program Head 
Biostatistics Program 
Public Health Sciences 
O 206.667.7808 
F 206.667.4142 
clk@fredhutch.org 
kooperberg.fhcrc.org 
  
  
Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center

1100 Fairview Ave N. Mail Stop M2-B500

Seattle, WA 98109-1024 
fredhutch.org

On Nov 7, 2020, at 6:29 PM, Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org> wrote:

Dear Charles and Alex –

I am writing to request expedited review of our manuscript by the WHI cohort, as we have a funding
requirement that we meet a November 30th deadline for manuscript submission.

 

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns, or if you anticipate a delay in the cohort approval
process.

 

Many thanks,

Alisa   
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On Sat, Nov 7, 2020 at 9:00 PM Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org> wrote:

Hello co-authors!

 

We are sending you the penultimate manuscript “Whole genome sequence analysis for fasting glucose
and fasting insulin levels in diverse cohorts from the NHLBI TOPMed Program” from the TOPMed T2D
Working Group. We plan to submit this to the American Journal of Human Genetics as a (short format)
Report.

 

To meet a fiscal grant deadline of November 30th we are requesting your quick responses:

1. Co-authors: respond to us that you approve the manuscript in by Wednesday, November 11th.

a. Please check your affiliations and acknowledgments

2. Study/PI of study: submit to P&P committees or respond to us that as Study PI you approve
manuscript immediately so we can document where it is in the approval pipeline (we have to
document this for submission to TOPMed P&P before we  receive approval to submit to journal)

3. Comments on manuscript: send comments by Monday, November 16th (Earlier if possible,
please)

 

Main Text: https://www.dropbox.com/s/7diwyzlaq4lr9gk/TOPMed.FG.FI.7NOV2020_for_cohort_review_
clean.pdf?dl=0

 

Supplementary Text: https://www.dropbox.com/s/nn74zyp8027n8k0/TOPMed.FG.FI.
Suppl.Note.7NOV2020_clean.pdf?dl=0

 

Supplementary Tables: https://www.dropbox.com/s/6qncowxin5lc01c/SupplementaryTables.7NOV2020_
clean.xlsx?dl=0

 

Best,

Alisa Manning, Jennifer Wessel, Dan DiCorpo, Sheila Gaynor, James Meigs and Josée Dupuis

 

 

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
1100 Fairview Ave. N., Mail Stop M2-B500 
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